
FORMATION Is there a validly formed contract? 

Offer  

 An offer is a statement by the offeror that he or she is willing to enter into a contract 

on certain terms 

 Unequivocal statement to incur a commitment without any further negotiations 

provided that the other party gives something in return 

 What else could the statement or representation be? 

o Offer  

o Invitation to treat or negotiate   

 Pharmaceutical Society of Great Britain v Boots Cash Chemists 

(Southern) Ltd [1953]  

 Invitation made by the offeror for an offeree to enter into a legally 

binding agreement with the offeror. Case: MacRobertson Miller 

Airline Services v Commissioner of State Taxation (WA) (1975). 

o Puffery  

 Carlill v Carbolic Smoke Ball Co [1893] 

o Inquiry for further information 

o Supply of information  

 Stephenson, Jacques & Co v McLean (1880); and 

o Counter-offers 

 Butler Machine Tool Co Ltd v Ex-Cell-o Corp [1979] 

 Termination of Offer: An offer lasts until a time specified in the offer. Offer may be 

revoked or withdrawn at any time before acceptance unless supported by 

consideration. Case: Goldsbrough Mort and Co Ltd v Quinn (1910). 

 Revocation 

o An offer is revoked when it is withdrawn and it may be revoked any time 

before acceptance provided it is brought to the notice of the offeree prior to 

acceptance (Dickinson v Dodds (1876) 2 Ch D 463). 

o If the offer is made to the whole world, then the offeror must use appropriate 

means to communicate the revocation of the offer to all potential 

offerees(Mobil Oil Australia Ltd v Wellcome International  

 Rejection 
o An offer may be rejected. The rejection can be express or it can be inferred 

from the offeree's actions that are inconsistent with an intention to accept, such 

as the making of a counter offer (Stephenson, Jacques & Co v McLean  

 Lapse of Time 
o If there is no time period stipulated in the offer then an offer will end at the expiration of a 

reasonable period of time. What is 'reasonable' will depend upon the circumstances. What is 

the nature of the subject matter? If it is dealing with perishable goods, then it is likely that the 

offer is not to remain open for long. What means were used to communicate the offer? Was 

there a sense of urgency? (Farmers Mercantile Union and Chaff Mills Ltd v Coade 1921 

 Non-occurrence of a condition 
o Assume that Kerry offers to buy Bart's champion racehorse for $950,000 provided it is in a 

sound condition. If Bart tries to accept this offer after the horse has become unsound, the 

acceptance is ineffective. The condition of soundness qualifies the offer and its failure causes 

the offer to lapse. Common conditions include, 'subject to finance', 'subject to zoning 

approval' (Meehan v Jones; see also Financings Ltd v Stimson) 

 



 Death 
o In the event a party dies before acceptance of the offer, the offer lapses. In the event of the 

death of the offeror, the offeree may accept the offer at any time prior to the receipt of notice 

of death (Fong v Cilli) 

 Options 

o The idea that in some situations an offer cannot be revoked 

 The objective Theory of Contract Law  

o The test is: “whether it would appear to a reasonable person in the position of 

the offeree that an offer was intended and that a binding agreement would be 

made upon acceptance.”  -Carlill v Carbolic Smoke Ball Co 
o  “...whether particular conduct amounts to an offer is a question to be decided on the facts of 

each case” - Australian Woollen Mills Pty Ltd v Commonwealth 

 


